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July31,2003

Dorrin D. Rolle, President& C.E.O.
The JamesB. ScottCommunityAssociation
2389N.W. 54th Street
Miami, FL 33142

DearCommissionerRolle,

Thankyou for your letter datedJuly 28, 2003 and I wantto respondin a
timely fashion. You statein your letterthat your agency,J.E.S.C.A.,has
an interestin respondingto an invitation to bid issuedby Miami-Dade
Transitandyou cite andattachan earlieropinionyou receivedfrom my
office, datedOctober9, 2002, which statesthatyour positionas a County
Commissionershouldnot precludeJ.E.S.C.A.from transactingbusiness
with the County. Providedcertainconditionsare met, I re-affirm the
statementthatJ.E.S.C.A.can contractwith the Miami-Dade Countyas
longas you do not participatein this process.In order for J.E.S.C.A.to
competefor thisaward,I recommendycutakethe following courseof
action:

1 You shouldnot be involved in the draftingof anyproposalthat is
generatedby your agencyin respondingto the invitation to bid;

2 In the eventyour agencyis requestedto appearbeforea County
boardor committeeto makean oral presentationin supportof its
proposal,sucha presentationis madeby your boardmembersor
your staff;

3 You shouldnot discussthe agency’sproposalwith Countyofficials
or staffandif this mattercomesbeforethe CountyCommission,you
must absentyourselffrom the proceedings,as you wouldbe
prohibitedfrom participatingin or voting on this item;

4 If J.E.S.C.A.receivesthe contractaward,you shouldnot include
yourselfin the administrationof the contract. In fact, you shouldnot
sign anycontractdocuments,requisitions,invoices, etc., if theyare
tied to this particularcontract;

5 Lastly, if a disputewere to arisebetweenthe CountyandJ.E.S.C.A.
regardinganytermsor conditionscontainedwithin this contract,you
would not intervenein your capacityas a CountyCommissioneror
asthe Presidentof J.E.S.C.A.in an effort to resolvethe dispute.

If you haveany questionsor if you wish to discussthe abovein greater
detail, do not hesitateto contactme at your convenience.

Sincerely,

RobertMeyers
ExecutiveDirector
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July 28, 2003

Mr. RobertMeyers,ExecutiveDirector
Commissionon Ethics& Public Trust
19 WestFlaglerStreet,Suite207
Miami, Florida33130

DearMr. Meyers:

An earlieropinion by youroffice statedthatmy functionasaCounty
Commissionerwould not,undercertaincircumstances,precludethe JamesE.
Scott CommunityAssoc.J.E.SC.A., of Which I amPresidentandC.E.O.,
from enteringinto contractualrelationshipswith the County. Seeattached.

By this correspondence,I amrequestinganotheropinion from your office as
to whetherJ.E.S.C.A.may respondto an invitation to bid issuedby Miami-
Dade Transit "MilliE" seekingavendorto providebus washingservices
internally & externallyincluding all laborers,chemicalsand supplies.

Additionally, J.E.S.C.A.would like to submitabid in responseto an
invitation to bid thatMDT may issuerequestingcleaningservicesto all bus
stopsincluding all laborers,chemicalsand supplies.

Currently,J.E.S.C.A.hascontractswith OCED,DHS, C.A.A. HeadStart,
and theHomelessTrust.The staffpersonsemployedby J.E.S.C.A.who are
responsiblefor all countycontractsandRFP’s etc.areSylvia Styles,
ExecutiveVice President,andAndreaYoung, ComplianceOfficer.

I would be gratefulif you would provideme with an opinion assoonas
possible.

___________

Yoflor ffommunitr.

Presi9L..O.
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CommissionerDorrin D. Rolle
-District Two
111 N.W. 1st Street,Suite 220
Miami, FL 33128

DearCommissionerRolle,

Thankyou for calling ameetingwith MurrayGreenbergandGerald
Sanchezfrom the CountyAttorney’s Office andme to clarify how the
County’s Codeof EthicsandConflict of InterestOrdinanceapplies to
youas a CountyCommissionerandpresidentof JESCA,anot-for-profit
agencybasedin Miami-DadeCounty. We addressedanumberof points;
which youhaveaskedme to summarize.As youknow, theremustbe a
clear line of separationbetweenyour duties as a countycommissioner
andyour responsibilitiesas the headof an agencylocatedin Miami-Dade
County. However, standardsshouldnot be imposedupon you that
unnecessarilyhamperyour ability to effectively serveyour community
as an electedofficial or hinderyour ability to manageyour agency. Our
conversationcoveredtwo majorareas:1 potential voting conflictsand
2 gift solicitations. I recommendthe following coursesof action:

1 Voting conflicts -- To avoidpotentialvoting conflicts, you mustnot
participatein or voteon anymatterscomingbeforethe Boardof
CountyCommissionersor anyof its committeesinvolving JESCA.
stronglysuggestyou absentyourselffrom anyproceedingor
discussionwhenthe subjectof JESCAis raised.

2 Gift solicitation-- You indicatedthat fundraisingis a necessary
componentof yourjob at JESCAandyou may,on occasion,directly
takepart in theseactivities. You advisedme that lettersof
solicitationpreparedon behalfof your agencyare generallysigned
by the chairmanor vice-chainnanof the youf Boardof Directorsan&
your namedoesnot appearin thesesolicitationletters. I fmd this is
the prudentapproachandwhenyou mustsolicitgifts or donationsto
JESCA,you stateclearly thatyou are doing so in your positionas
presidentof the organization,not as a countycommissioner.
Moreover, anycampaignmountedby your agencyto increase
fbnding ought to bebroadlybased.hi otherwords,youwouldbe
creatingan appearanceof impropriety, atthe very least,if you
targetedyour fundraisingefforts to thoseindividuals andfirms doing
businesswith the County,seekingto businesswith the Countyor
only thosewhohavegiven to your political campaignin the past.
Finally, I know you understandhow importantit is to avoid using
your County letterheador othertrappingsof your office to benefit
youragency.

I
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Pleaseusethe aboveas guidingprinciplesbut understandthat if other
circumstancesarisethatrequire clarificationor an ethicsopinion, feel
free to contactme at your earliestconvenience.

Sincerely,

w -

RobertMeyers

cc: Murray Greenberg,Esq., Office of the CountyAttorney
GeraldSanchez,Esq.,Office of the CountyAttorney


